UNITED NAT

ECONOMIC
AND |

SOCIAL COUNCIL

&

LA

IONS i
GENERA
nf/bN'? SR.41
April 1950
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION .
Fourth Session o

.. SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY~FIRST MEETTIG

CONTENTS:

Held at Lake Success, New York, =~ =
on Thursday, 30 March 1950, at 2,30 p.m.

International Road Tremsport

(2)

(b)
(e}

Results of the United Natifons Conference on Road and Motor
Trensport (including recommendations of the Conference
contelned in its Final Act relating to future action vy the
Coﬁmission, to be considered by the Economie and Social
Council at its tenth session);

Uniform System of Road Signs and Signals; -

‘Further Problems relating to International Roed Transport

(E/CN.2/76, EfoN.2/16/Ada.1, EfCN.2/76/Add.2, E/1609,
E/1559/Add.1, official summery record of the.347th meeting
of the Economic and Social Counocil);

Application of certain non=-governmental orgenizations for consultative

status:
(e)
()
(e)

Inter-Americen Federation of Automobile Clubs (FIAC);
International Road Federation (IRF);

International Permenent Bureau of Motor Menufacturers: {IFBMM)

(e/cn.2/80, EfcN.2/80/rad.1, E/CN.2/80/Add.2).

Draft rasoiu'bions prepared by the Secretariat:

(a)
o (v)
(e)
(o)

Passports and Frontier Formalities:

Pollution, of Sea Water by 011;

Unificaticn of Maritime Topnage Messurement;
Proplgms of Meritine Shipping effecting Latin Americe;
Barriers to the International Transport of Goods.

Fopsme O




B CN.2/SR b1

age 2
Chalrmen: Mp. GYEVAAR Hather1ands
Members s Mr, PLAZA Chile
Mr. HESIAOQ China
ABAZA Bey Egypt
Mr, GOURSAT France
Mr, SUKTHANKAR India
Baron- van HEEMSTRA Netherlands
Mr. FOIEN Norway
Mr, BAIG Pakisten
Sir Osborne MANCE United ¥ingdom of Greet Britain and
Nor"heorn Ireland
Mr, BAKER ‘ United Stetes of America
Mr, JOVANOVIC Yugoslavia
Aléo.‘present: Mr, CHARGUERAIID .. Ecomomic Comission for Europe
Mr, CLARKE Economlc Commission for Asia and the
Far East
Representatives of specialized agencles:
Mr, EVANS International Labour Qrganisation (ILO)
~Mr, CARNES United Netions Educational Scleptific and
: Cultural Urgenization (UNESCO
Mr. MARLIN Interansicnal Civil Aviation
Orgsization (ICAC
Miss WERRING . Interubiope.‘ % or Reconstruction and
~opment

Consultants from nm-govermnental orgenizationss:

3

Catndﬂvy A

Mr, TQMPKING International Chember of Commerce (ICC)
Category B: B ' :
Mr. WILKINSON International Unian of Officlal Travel
Organizations
Secretariat:
Mr. LUKAC Direct-cr of the Divislon of Tra.nspocrt and.
Commmications, Secretary of the

jssion



E/CN.2/SR.41
B2/

INTERNATTONAL. ROAD. TRANSRGRT
(a) RESULTS OF THE UNITED NATIONS CONFIRENCE ON ROAD AND MOTCR TRANSe
PCRT (INCLUDING RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE CONFERENCE CONTAINED IN
ITS FINAL ACT RELATING TO FUTURE ACTION BY THE COMMISSION, TO BE
CONSIDERED BY THE ECONGMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL AT ITS TENTH SESSION)
(v} UNIFORM SYSTRM OF ROAD SIGNS AND SIGNALS - ‘
(¢} TFURTEER FROBLEMS RELATING TO INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT
(e/cn.2/76, E/CR.2/76/ Add.1, E/CN.2/76/Ad4.2, E/1609, E/1359/Add.),
Official summary record of the 347th meeting of the Econcmic and
Council)

1. . The CHAIRMAYN invited the members of the Camrmission to consider the
agenda item on iInternational roed transport.

2. Mr. LURAC (Secretariat) sutmitted the note by the Secretery-Gensral on
International Road Transport (E/EN.2/76) as well as the addenda to that note
(EfcN.2/76/8dd.1, BfoN.2/76/A4d.2).

3. The first part of thet note set out the results of the United Na.tjons
- Conference on Road and Motor Transport held in Geneva in August and September

1949, That Conference had prepared a Convention on Road Traffic, a Protocol
on Roed Signs and Signals and 8 Protocol concerning Countries or Territories
at present occupied. On 31 December 1949, those three instruments hed been
signed by 21, 16 and 17 countries reapectively.

4, ' The Conference had expressed the wish that the Ecememic and Social
Council should instruct the Transpart and Comunications Commission to consider
'the question of esteblishing a worldewide uniform system of roed signs and
signals,. It had also recommended that the Carmission should continue to deal
with further problems relating to internationel road trasnsport and advise the
Economic end Sociel Council on what action should be teken to deal with those

rroblems. ‘ _ .

3. The second part of the note dealt with the question of a uniform system

‘of road signs end signals; 1t explained end compered the "European” or "Inter=
national" system and the "Americen" system, Mr, Lukac pointed out that the

Protocol drewn up by the Gensva Conference was largely besed on the "European”

system, The difference between the two systems lay mainly in the use of different
“ocolours end the fact thet the "Furopean" system used symbols, while the Americen

=) Wﬂh worda,
yaten used / 6. The Conference




g‘{ggo E/SR.hl :.b,,‘."

6. The Conference had considered that the Commission could, with the .
asslotence of the necessary experts, . auccessfully establish & world-wide
uniform systen of road. -8igns and, signels. The.Secretery-General had thought
thet. ‘che Commlssion was not, & sufficientdy techaical ‘body to deal with such a

)’ ques’cion end that it would, undouh tedly wish o set up an ad hoc committee of
experts, Accordingly the S-a_grq’;axyrguqx;ernl Lhe.d. aquitted, to the Econamic end
Sociel Council a statement of fha firenclal 'j.mplicaiions of the work of a group of
&.number of experts not exceeding. soven who. should meet ouce in 1950 and
if necessary, once or twice in. 19 51, . The Council had ad.opted the guggestion
of the Secretary-General and hed appfoved. the statement of the fipancial implica=~
tions, |
T. . . . The Commission ahou.xd now decide whether 1t wished to set up an
ad hoc committee of experts es suggested by the Secreta.ry-General

8, .. The CHAIRMAN expressed the view that the Commission could talze rride

in the faot that the Conventdon an Rood Treffic hed been drefted cn ite inie
tiative., He called attention to a study p*epared for the Ccmmission by the
Bureau of Public Roads of the United States De'oartnent of Commerce, ntitled .
"A Comperison of the International Stenderd, Road Si@s with the United S’catea
Standard Road Signs," | . :
9. ., = The Chairmsn invited the members of the Comnission to present their
views on the question of the estaeblishment of &n ad hoc committee of experts to

assist the Comnfssion in the study of & vor.»d-wida un,‘l.form system of road
signg and signals,.. L TS T PR RS n

10. . Mr, JOVANOGVIC (Yugcelavia) consid.eved that t,he creation of a | f
world-wide uniform system of road sigie and s;gnals ves a quesuion of the .," ‘
utmost importence, Its solution was e matter of wrgency for cer aﬂn countries
which had not as yet a well~developed system af road signs and signals Such
~very easily adopt eny mew system which might be propaged. in the heer. future, -
on -the other hand, 1f there were too great a delay in es; vablighing a world— .
wide uniform system, those countries would in the maantime have to adopt one

of the systems now in force apd might perhaps. heaitatp $o j_ncm‘ the expenses

Involved In a change of system. B ... .. . . .-

§ et
S ST SN N INE R St

/11. :mthe 1nteraata

e, b e

o ¥,



E/CN.2/sR.41 -
Page 5

11. : . In the ihterestasdf all countriés; perticulerly of under-developed
countries, the Commisglon wes under .obligation t6 underteke without delay the
task vhich had been assigned 1t for the creation of & wurldrwideumiform system
of road signs and signsals. ) o ‘ ‘

12. . . Mr. SUKTHANKAR (India) agreed that & world-wide uniform system of road
signs end signals should be set up, but wondered whether the proposed survey-
should be underteken on & world-wide or & regional scale.  The difficulties
encountered in any country were usually also present in the neighbouring countries;
1t seemed, therefore, that 1t would be more advisable to begin with a review on
the regional level. A uniform system would thus be set up in each srea studied,
and it would be easy to eliminate subsequently any differences there might be in
order to achieve a common uniform aystem: ‘ s

13, India would prefer a aystem using symbols, for tliey were more easily
understood then words.

14, . The CHAIRMAN.polinted out that it would be difficult to undertake a study
on & regional basls now, as the Geneva Conference had declded that a world-wide
uniform system should be adopted. Moreover, it should be borne in mind thet
uniform regional systems actuaelly existed already. ‘ v

15. © The obstacles to the setting up of 2 world-wide uniform system encoun-
tered . by the Geneva Conference had not seemed - insurmountable. -The Confersnce
had been of the opinion that & study undertaksn by the Transport and Communica-
tions Commission would certeainly make 1t possible to eliminate the objections
mede till now to the establishment of & world-wide uniform system. - It should
elso be borne in mind that the Economic and Social Council had entrusted the:
Commiseion with the task of establishing such & syatem. The only question before
the Commission, therefore, was that of setting up an ad hoc coumlttee of experts
to assist it in carryipg out a werld-wide swrvey. o -

A/iﬁQ}@l BAIGR




E/CN.2/SR.k1
Page 6

16, . BAKFR (United States of America) fully ahared the Chairman's view.
The Commission ehould be gratified at the results achieved by the Geneva Con-
ference and set up &n ad hoc committee of experts to assist the Cammission in
cerrying out the task 1t had been assigned by the Economic and Social Council.

17. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the ad hoc committee of experts should be
made up of repfeﬂentatifes ol the six‘principal areas of the world, nemely:
Narth America, South Americe, Africa, Asie end the Far Eest, Europe end the
Middle East. It would be for the Secretary-Gersral to appoint the experts,

in consultation with the Chairmen of the Commission. The number of experts

should not exceed seven.

18. Sir Osborne MANCE (United Kingdom) suggested that the principal caon-
slderation in the selection of the experts should be their pompstepce. -

19. The CHAIRMAN pointed ocut that each expert would represent an zrea;
1t was therefore impossible for a reglon to be represented by an expert not

belonging to that ares.

20. tSir Osborne MANCE (United Kingdom) thought an obJective solution should
be ﬂimﬂ@7and that the experts should above all be competent and impartial; the
question of the representation of a region would seem to be of secondary impor=-

tance.

21, Mr. BAKER (United States of America) considered that the experts should
be thoroughly acqualnted with the area they would represent irrespective of
whether they came from that region or not. ‘

22, Mr. GOURSAT (France) thdught that'the reglional economic commissions
could appoint the experts to represent their respective reglons.

23. The CEAIRMAN pointed out that that was a procedural matter which should
be left to the discretion of the Secretary-General.
ok, He read out & draft resolution on the establishment of an ad hoc

conmittee of experts.
/25. Sir Osborne MANCE



E/CN.2/SR.41
Page T

25. Sir Osborne MANCE and Mr. SUKTHANKAR (India) proposed certain
drafting amendments.

26, The CHAIRMAN noted those amendments; he would submit & fresh draft
resolution later,which‘the Commission would be asked to discuas.

27. Mr. GOURSAT (Frence) wondered whether it would not be advisable to
include in the draft resolution & paragraph inviting Member States to ratify
the Convention on Road Traffie.

28. The CHAIRMAN saild that a'p:dvision of that nature would be included
in the draft resolution he had prepared on "Further Froblems Relating to
International Rosd Transport". ' } |
29, He read out the draft resolution which he said he would submit for
the Commiesion's congi&eratibn at a later date,

30. Mr. BAKER (United States of America) asked whether the Secretariat
could include the following items in the documentation it was to prepére for.
the fifth session of the Commission: registration of vehicles; drivers'
iicenses; the question of driving on the left or right hand side of the road;

development of & metwark of roads in under-dsveloped countries.

31. Sir Osborne MANCE (United Kingdom) thought 1t would also be wise to
provide for a study of the trensport of dengerous goods. He observed that
the problem wes already being deelt with in the United Kingdom in the cese

of the transport of such goods ﬁy sea, The matter was also beihg studied in
connexion with air transport. It should not be studied separately in the
case of road transport. The Secretariat should ensure that there was no lack
of co-ordination in the carrying out of those studies.

/APPLICATION




R

E/ON.2/SR.41
Page 8

§ A: ety - ‘ e : * T i P . : Lot
. ) . Y K ek . RN

APPLICATION OF CERTAIN NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS FOR CONSULTATIVE STATUS
(a) INTER-AMERICAN FEDERATION OF AUTOMOBILE CLUBS (FIAC)
b)) INTERNATIONAL ROAD FEDERATIQN.(IRF) o .
(c) INTERNATIONAL PERMANENT BUREAU OF MOTOR MANUFACTURERS (IPBMN) T
(B/cn.2/80, EfcN.2/80/Add.1, E/CN.2/80/Add.2)

32,7 '\ The' CHATRMAN invited’ the Cormission’ to consider the applicetions
for.eonsultative: status recoived from thrée non-governmontal organizations. .

\

33. Mr. LUKAC (Secretariat) submitted the Secretariat note on the
applications’ concernid (EJON:2/80),together with two addenda, (k/CN.2/60/Add.1
and E/CN.2/80/Add.2). ~He recalled that, following the report of the Committes
on Non-Governmental Orgenizations, the Economic and Social Council hed requested
Lo Ceitiivs 1on Lo advisé it on the applicavions submitted.  The Secretary- .
General's note contained ell tue necessary information on the three organizations
in question.

34, .. The CHAIRMAN pointed. out that, in-giving 1te advice in.such.cases,

the Commiesion had elways had regard. to the following three.factors: geographicel
distribution; the organization's ability to exprese freely the views of  its
members and the need to avoid any overlapplng with the activities of organization

already granted consultative stetus.

(a) Intér-American Federation of Automobils Clubs (FIAC)™

35, M. BAKER (United States of America) was opposed to ‘the granting of
consultative status to the FIAC in view of its strictly regional character and;
of 1ts close conneX1on with two org anwzations already granted consultative
status -- the International Automobile Federation (FIA) and the International
Touring ‘Alliance (AIT) ' ' ' T

36. Sir Osborne MANCE (United Kingdom) considered that the FIAC could
agsoclate itself with the FIA and the AIT end thus enjoy the consultaetive
status Jointly granted to those two organizations.

37, The CHAIRMAN agreed with Mr. Baker and Sir Osborne Mance., He polnted
out that the President of the FIAC was a member of the Committee of the FIA,

/38. Mr. BAKER



E/CN.2/SR.41
‘Page 9 ﬁf]

38, Mr. BAKER (United States of America) added that the countries which
were members of the FIAC were also members of the FIA or the AIT. They wore,

therefore, already represented by those organizations.

39. The CEAIRMAN concluded that the Commission considered it could not
give a favourable reply to the application of the Inter-Amsrican Feder:tion
of Automobile Clubs.

The Commission decided to advige against acceptance of the application

from the Inter-American Federation of Automobile Clubs.

(b) International Road Federation (IRF)

Lo. Sir Osborne MANCE (United Kingdom) thought that the Commission should
advise acceptance of the epplication from the IRF in view of the fact that the
organization operated on & world-wide besis and was interested in such importent
questions as/construction and maintenance and the expansion of roads .

in all parts of the world.

hi, Mr. BAKER (United Statea of America) supported Sir Osborne Mance's
proposal. ' ' a
k2, The CHAIRMAN said thet he found it difficult to form an opinion on

the TRF, since he was not clear as to the interests it represented. He wondered
whether its activities d4id not overlap with those of the International Chamber
of Commerce, the International Touring Alliance and the International Road
Transport Union, which bad already been granted consultative status with the

Eeonomic and Social Council.

43, Mr, BAKER (United Stetes of America) pointed out that the IRF repre-
‘sented economic interests primarily concerned with roed construction and
maintenance. It had a world-wide character and there seemed t0 be no reason why

1t should not be granted consultative status.

Ly, Sir Osborne MANCE (Unmited Kingdom) did not comsider that there was any
overlapping between the IRF which was cdoncernsed with road construction and pain-
tenance, and organlzationssuchtas those concaornod with tcuring, 1.e. with the

uBe of roads. /h5,Mr. BAKER




E/bN.2/SR.hl
Page 10

45, Mr. BAKER (United States of America) d1d not think thers was any need
to consider whether the grant of consultative status to the IRF might involve
the risk of future disputes. That question might be considersed when it arcse,
if it ever should arise. The application of the IRF appeared to be in order
and the Commission should advise its acceptance.

' The Commission decided to adfigg_gg fayaue of o
from the Interoational Roed Federation.

0o tanqe’oﬁthe;gEE;ngtian

(c) Internationsal Permanent Burcan of Motor Manufacturers (IPBMM)

he, Mr. COURSAT (France) hed no objection in principle to the application
from the IPBMM. The Commiasion would, however, run the risk of creating a
dangerous precedent if it advised acceptance of the application. The Commission
had hitherto dealt only with applications from touring organizetions or
organizations representing the interests of wsers. If it advised favourably

on an applicetion from an organization of manmufacturers, it would have to gilve
similar advice in the case of all applications submitted by similar organizatioms,
such as organizations of aircraft menufacturers and ship-builders.

L7, He would repeat that he was not opposed to the application in prineciple
but msrely wished to warn the Cormission against the danger of establishing a

precedent,

L8, Sir Osborne MANCE (United Kingdom) wondered whether the question
raised by Mr. Goursat was as importent as hs would seem to think. The activities
of the TPBMM were quite different from those of the organizations which had
already been granted consultative gtatus; he therefore saw no good reason why

its application for consultative status should not be accepted. The only
possible obJection he could See was that the orgenization tended to be regional

in character, in view of the nature of its membership,

49, The CHATRMAN agreed with Sir Osborne Mance. Once consultative status
had been granted to organizations of road builders and roed users, there was no
reason why that status should be refused to the manufacturers of vehicles,
Furthermore, the orgenization in guestion had made a valuable contribution to
the work of the United Nations Conference on Road and Motor Transport. Finelly,
an organization need not be world-wide in -character to be grented consultative

status,
foMr. SUKTHANKAR



krthanked the Cammission for having mentioned his organization in its draft

EfCN.2/SR,k1
Page 11

50. Mr, SUKTBANKAR (India) pointed out that the IPBMM was not of truly
world-wide characte¥j Tn fact if only represented the professional associations
of motor manufacturers in Seveﬁ couhtries Concequently, he could see no real
reagon for supporting the applicatiof of the IFBMM,

51. ABAZA Bey (Egypt) proposed that consideration of the application from

IFBMM should be postponed.
The Cammission declded to postpone consideration of the application fram

the IFBMM until 1its fifth session.

DRAFT RESOLUTIONS PREPARED BY THE SICRETARIAT
(2) Passports and frontier formalities.

52. The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to consider the draft resolutions
drewn up by the Secretariat after previous discussions, beginning with the

draft resolution on passports and frontier formalities.

53, ' Mr. WIIKINSON (Internatiomal Union of 0fficial Travel Orgenizaticns)
resolution and thus recognizing the work it had carried out. T
5&. The principal aim of the International Union of Official Travel
Organizations was to encourage forelgn travel so that the various nations
night becaue better acquainted, and to remove the obstacles in the way of such
contacts, About 40 member countries were at present represented in the
organization by their official tourist agencies and éovernment services dealing
with.travel. He agsured the Commission that his organization wished to aid the
Transport and Communications Commission to the fullest possible extent in its

work.

55 - Mr, CARNES (United Nations Educaticnal, Scientific and Cultural. -

Organization) drew attention to document E/CN.2/88 which showed the special :
agpects of the question in which UNESCO was interested. He asked that the

word 'material® should be deleted fram the English text of that document.

56. He thanked the Commission for the opportunity given to UNESCO to

study with it the various aspects of a question which interested both the United

/Nations




E/CN.E/SR 41
Page 12

Nations and UNESCO for the latter:obviously wished to remove the barriers -

which prevented cultural: and scientific workers and teachers from moving freely
 frem one country to another. . Document E/CN .2/88 gave UNESCO's point of view

on the watter and containgd, from page 5 onwards, same concrete proposals ranging
frem the issue of special passports to the gimplification of visa formalities,
rand from the granting of a special ldentity card and transport facilities to the
question of foreign currency, Perhaps the most sericus barrier of all was that
..of: the dmposs ;b.ili'ty of obtaining sufficient forelign currency for travel purposes.
In asking Member states which were short of "hard currencies™ for such a
concession, UNESCO realized that it was asking them to make a sacrifiﬂce‘, but

it was convinced that such sacxrifices wore amply ccupensated by the adva.ﬁtagea
resulting fram freer exchanges. P

57- Any step which the Commission might take in that comnexion would be a
U source of gratifica.tion to UNL‘SCO.

58, The CHEAIRMAN thounhf the Tra;zisport and Communications C’omxizi‘és'ioﬁ should
simplify ressport and frontier formalities in general but that it was not for
the Commmsion to exprese an oplnion as to which particular groups were to be
given prior*ty in the ma.t.ter. ' ‘

59. Mr. PAKER (tnited States of America) thought that that questichn could
be considered ,jointl,f by the Secretariats of UNESCO and the United Nations,

A 'mére “thorough study was needed than that which the Cammiseion could undertake
during’ the present session, The Secrétariat could be asked to report at the
next session of ‘the Comaiséion on the result of its consultations with the

- "Secretariat of UNESCO, and the Commission could then take a decision, =

60. Mr, EVANS (International Labour Organisation) said that the Advisory
Corresponderce Coumittoe on Recreation of the ILO had a.leo dealt with measures

‘designed to el POy 'AF touring, more especisliy on an internationul
basis, as indicated in the document on travel questions (E/CN.2/70, page 5).

/61. Sir Osbarne MANCE



E/CN.2/5R.41
ragze 13

61, 5ir Osborhe MANCE (United Kinglom) asked whether it would not suffice,
mésatisfy both the ILO and UMESCO; if Stdtes camplied with the reccmmendations
of the Meeting of Experté oh Pa.asports‘ and Frontier Foimalities held in Geneva in
1947, which was menticned in sub-paragraph (a) of paragraph (2) of the operative
part of the draft resolutﬂon.

62, The CEAIRMAN agreed that that was indeed the case, but pointed out that
it wa.s d.jfflcult for the .oecretarlat to take mto account the Interests of the

various ca.tegories of travellers who might wish to obtain special facilities.

63 .”‘ S Mr. EVANS (Internstional labour Ox‘ganis;t(io“n)iexplained that besides
frontier formalities and passpo;ts,:concessions such as reduced retes which might
be granted to certain categories of travellers had also to be considered. The
Commission of the League of Nations which had dealt with communications and tran-
sit hed vexamined”tfh_e question &nd that in practice several governnents, or rather

their railways, hod granted reduced rates end other important concessions. -
6k, The CHAIRMAN considered that the question of special rates was

another matter, which did not concern the Coaumission.

65. Sii' Osborne MANCE ('Ihited Kingcloin) sugzrested that the Secretarlat
should ask, in donnexion with its inquiry addressed to Governments concerning the
action taken with respect to the recommendations of the Meeting of Experts on
Pagsports and Frontier Formalities , what tfeatmeht those Governments would:
accord to special groups. In that way, the Camission would know what had been

and what remained to be done,

66. Mr, SWKTHANKAR (India) agreed with the Chairman that the Commission
should consider only the general question of pa.ssports and frontier formalities
and should not consider particular groups. He supported the broposel made by
Mr, Baker that the Secretariat should. be asked o submit a study and to make
recamendations, Action might ‘be taken with greater advantage on the national .
plane than on the international plane as had been the case with the recommenda-
tions made by the Intermational Chamber of Commerce. |

/6T The CHAIRMAN




E/CR.2/SR.41
Page 1

67. The CMIMN proposed thé? the dt@stion might be solved by adding a
_third sub-psregraph to paraaraph (2) of tha cperative part Of the draft reeolu-
tion, which would read: "(c¢) Whether special facilitiea have been grantad/whether
Governments are prepared to grent special facilities to pa.rticula.r groups of
travellers”,

.68, - ' Ms. CARNES (United Nations Edueational, Scientific and Cultural
Organization) said that, during their discussions, the organs of UNESCO had
always taken care to show vhich’ queetions fell within the bompetance of the
Transport and Communications Commission, such as, for emmple the subJects dealt
with in document E/CN.2/88, Hée would therefore be glad i the Commiesion were

.- to show -that 1t had considered those’ queatione. - ' )
69. . .Mr, TOMPKINS. (International Chamber of Comuerce) pointed out that
business men also-constituted an- impoi*tant group a8’ far as travel facilitiee vere

concerned.: TN

T0. The CHAIRMAN replled to the z:'épryo\sen‘ta‘tirwlre‘ of UNESCO that 1t wouid;‘be
difficult to mention the groups in which UNESCO was mnereateo. without also
mentioning those in which the oo, ICC and parhaps other organize.tiona were
interested, He proposed that ‘the Commission ahould take note of document o
E/CN.2/88, submitted by UNECSCO in the second paragraph of the draft resolution,
mentioning it ‘after the report su‘bmitted by the Internatianal Union of Officia.l
Travel Organizations. '

T1. Mr. JOVANOVIC (Yugoela.via) explained that he had refrained from taking
part in the discussion’ and vould abstain from voting since his Government con-
eidered that the question of passports e.nd fron‘oiar forme.lities came exclusively
within the domestioc Jurisdiction of Sta‘bee.

The draft resoluticn conoeming Eﬂssports and frontier formlities, a8 a.mendec},
wa8 adopted una.nmously ‘with one abstention. ‘
(b) Pollution of Sea Water' by Gil '

T2, ABAZA;Bey (Egypt) suggested that if the Commission deemed 1t necessary
to retain the reference to pollution by atomic waste, the word "possible” should

be inssrted before the words "pollution of sea water' in sube-paragraph (e) of

paregraph 1 of the draft resolution,
. or e i " H3. Mr. BAKER



E/ON.2/SR.41
Page 15

T3..  Mr. BAKER (United States of. America) pointed. out that 1t was not yet
“known in what form atomic energy might be. used to propel ships but it was
certain that such a development might result in the‘pgllution of Sea. water. Sub«
paragraph (o) should therefore be retained in the text‘gf thebréaolation.'

Th. Tho CCAIPMPN also thought 1t vould "bo better to retain the existing
text of the sub-veragraph.
It w&sl Bo_ docilded,

T5.  Mr, TAXTR (United States of Agsriea) pcinted out that the mesning
of subeperagieph (¥) of paragraph 1 was not clear,

76. Tre CHATRMAN &greéd'vith Mr, Baker, In %Wis cpinion, the sub-paragraph:
referred to the preference which Governmante might wish to acéord to any particu-
lar. aspect of the provlem, Neverthelese, 1t should be understood that it was
the consequences of pollution, togeuher with the methods for eliminating 1t,
which should be cons*dered and not pollution 1tself,

The Cormlsslon adopted two formkl amandments propoeed by Mr, BAKER
(United States of America) and Mr, svxmazma (India) respectively.

. The dxaft resolution, &8 emonded, was edopted unanimously. ‘

L
I DIV

(c) Unification of maritime tonnage messurement

e Mr. JOVAROVIC (Yugoslavia) remarked’ thit there was no logical connexior
between the fourth and fifth paragraphs of the dreft resolution; indeed, they
vere somewhat contradictory, o

78, . The CHAIRMAN proposed that tha text of the: fourth paragraph should be
ch&nged to read as follows'v S R - :
"uoting morsover that the replias of ‘the -Governments indicate
that the majority of countries are not prepared at this stage to cone
tenplate the unification of maritime tonnage measurement on theibésis
of the Nslo Rules of 1947,..." |

S

/79. Sir Osborne MANCF




E/CN.2/SR. 41
Page 16

T9. ‘Si‘r Osborne MANCE (Uﬁit ed Kingdom) wondered whether that was really true
of the majority of countries. He proposed thet the text should read simply
"a certain number of countries".

The provosal wae adopted.

The xodifica’ticn to the text of the fourth paragraph proposcd by the

P R T

Chairman » .,4 GLODPY 3.,

80, Mr. PAKFR (United States of America) proposed that the last sub-paragrap
should be chenged to read "..,to leave the question of inter-govermmental action
te IMCC, waen it comog into being, and urges individual Governmenta to continue

their study of Lhae pvoehblem”.

81, ~ Mr. GOTRSAT (Frence) remarked that the matter was not one with which
Governments could desl separately.

82. Mr, BAKER (United States of America) explained that cne of the aspects
to be considered wag that of the possible consequences, in each country, of &
change-over from one system of tonmage meesurement to another., A study of that
rature required tims and money; Governments should therefore be reminded of ghe
desirabliity of continuing oonsiderc.td.on of tha prcbleme; involved. in order to be
preparel for the eventual conference to consider the adoption of a truly uniform
system, _
83. . The CEATRMAN proposed that the origimal text of the sub-paragraph should
be retalned. ‘

It was so decided.

The éraft resclution, as amended, was adopted umnimouely.v
(d) Probiems of maritime shipping affecting Iatin America

The draft resolution was adopted unanimouel,vv with some drafting changes.

(e) Barriers to international transport of goods (draft resolution A)

84, Mr, BAKER (Umted States of America) proposed the deletion of the words
appearing in breckets in the second pe.ragraph

85. Sir Osborne MANCE (United Kingdom) thought it should be recognized that.

that question lad already been studied to some extent. He therefore proposed

thet the words "to proceed to" in the fourth line of the second paragraph should
[1] "

be replaced by the words "to continue”. /86 Mr. GOURSAT



E/CN.2/SR. b1
Page 17

86. Mr. GOURSAT (France) did not agree with the United States:. representative.
As regards the words appearing in brackets, he felt that the resclution would

cover a greater number of States if it sddressed itself to thosé which were parties
to the Genaral Agreement on Tariffs and Tredes ‘or to vhose which had signed the
Havana Charter. Those states were not all Members of the United Natioms.

87. Sir Osborne MANCE (United Kingdom) proposed the insertion of a new
reragraph between the two existing peragraphs, reading as follows:
"Noting further that direct action such as the convening of a
conference to deal with the matter cammot be initiated pending the
coming intc force of the ITO."

88. Mr. BAKER (United States of America) proposed that it should merely be
mentioned in the draft resolution that 1t wvas undesirable to take further action
on the International plane befcre the ITO came into being and that & more detailed
explanation of the situation might be inserted in the Commission's report.

89. The CEHAIRMAN expressed his approval of Mr. Baker's suggestion; he did
not feel, however, that the Commissicn should immediately take a final decision
on the draft resolution.

It was so decided,

The meeting rose at 5.40 p.m.

11/k a.m.






